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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5131
March 6, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	952-5131
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5131
	

	ADULT PROTECTIVE EMERGENCY SERVICES

	March 6, 2013

	ADULT PROTECTIVE EMERGENCY SERVICES
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	fef
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5131 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 21, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 21, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5131 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-5131

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and answers
Q2. How do pages 26 & 27 tie into page 30?
A1. Pages 26 & 27 describe the service functions of each line item in the budget.

Q3. On Page 30 in the “Staff Cost per Hour” column, does this include hourly rate, taxes, benefits, and mileage (in a per hour figure)?

A2. Yes, it is a fully loaded cost.

Q4. What other costs could/should be included in that calculation?

A3. All costs incurred to provide the service, with the exception of the hourly rate.

Q5. The “Total Staff Cost” column should then be the prior column multiplied by the amount of hours we project that direct service line will take? Or am I misinterpreting?
A4. Yes.
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